
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

A D V I S O R Y      N O T I C E 
 
TO:  ALL PROPONENTS 
 
FROM: Monic MacVicar, Procurement Specialist 
 
DATE: June 18th, 2024 
 
SUBJ: 2024-580501P - MOBILE VOICE AND DATA SERVICES 
 
 
Please note that the closing date for the above-mentioned proposal has 
been extended to Wednesday, July 17th, 2024 at 4:00:00 PM Local Time. 
 
Below is the revised schedule. 
 

3.1 Timetable 
 

(1) The RFP timetable is tentative only and may be changed by the City at any time. 
 

Issue Date of RFP Wednesday, June 12th, 2024 
Deadline for Questions Tuesday, July 9th, 2024 at 4:00:00PM Atlantic Time 
Deadline for Issuing Addenda Wednesday, July 10th, 2024 at 4:00:00PM Atlantic Time 
Submission Deadline Wednesday, July 17th, 2024 at 4:00:00PM Atlantic Time 
Rectification Period 3 Business Days 
Evaluation Complete within 2 weeks of closing 
Anticipated Deadline for Selection of 
Highest Ranked Proponent 

TBD 

 
 
 
PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN VIA FAX (A.S.A.P) (506) 658-4742 TO ACKNOWLEDGE 
RECEIPT OF THIS ADVISORY. 

                                                                                                                
_________________________     ________________________ 
NAME                   COMPANY 
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